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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Hotynski, Rebecca

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 10:40 AM b 307, %00

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary ﬁ) 2351 080

Subject: #21_fish and wildlife management '
8421,"00 #459,000

Conference Committee: Provide $897409 in 2001-02 gnd $117,200 in 2002-03and 3.0 positions from the fish
and wildlife account for fisheries management staffing. Funding would pyovide 2.0 fisheries technicians and -
1.0 fisheries biologist. In addition, provide $82408,in 2001-02 and $98,¥8 in 2002-03 and 3.0 positions from the
fish and wildlife account for wildlife management staffing. Funding would provide 3.0 wildlife technicians.

Futther, provide $375,000 SEG annually split-funded from the fish and wildlife, boat, snowmobile, and ATV
accounts to increase the Bureau of Customer Assistance and External Relations’ limited-term employee (LTE) salary
base. This increase would reflect LTE costs incurred, and a 15% increase in the average hourly rate received by the
Bureau’s LTEs in efforts to improve recruitment and retention. :

Finally, authorize license agents to retain 50¢ when a free special zone T antlerless deer hunting permit is
issued. The Department indicates that it will provide one free zone T permit for each deer license sold during the fall
2001 deer hunting season. The license agent would retain $1 for issuing a gun deer, archery, sports or conservation
patron license (including a 50¢ issuing fee under current law and an additional 50¢ under this provision). This issuance
fee would be deducted from the amount of license revenues retained by the DNR (the purchaser would not pay the fee).
Based on the number of deer hunting licenses purchased for the fall 2000 deer season, revenues to the fish and wildlife
account are expected to decrease by $325,000 in 2001-02 and by $350,000 in 2002-03.

(ITALICIZED LANGUAGE IS IDENTICAL TO WHAT WAS PREVIOUSLY DRAFTED AS PART OF THE ORIGINAL
SENATE PROVISION. THE ONLY CHANGE IS THE NUMBER OF STAFF AND HOW MUCH THEY COST IN THE
FIRST PARAGRAPH) :

Fisheries management staff is provided out of 370 (4)(mu)
Wildlife management staff is provided out of 370 (1)(mu) subprogram 11




(19)) CONSERVATION WARDEN FUNDING E-~mMoul_

¥
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“gnate: No change to Joint Finance.

i
Ty

Chg. to JFC
Funding Positions

Assem Delete $357,900 GPR annually and prov1de an '. & g

GPR -$1,127,600 -9.00
SEG 1,127,600 9.00
TOTAL $0 0.00

transfer five GPR-SI‘TP _rted conservation warden positiong ;‘
fish and wildlife SEG. F her, delete $205,900 GPR apf ally

and provide an equivalent amdynt of all-terrain vehig account
SEG funding to transfer four et t—supported éfiservation warden positions to all-terrain
vehicle SEG. In addition, requlre DR to, g $tbmit a report to the Joint Legislative Audit
Committee no later than August 15" of €3 g rear (beginning in 2002) detailing how the increase
in ATV-related warden enforcement acf #i “1‘» as benefited DNR's efforts to enforce laws related
to ATV activity and to educate the Dy hc on th g laws.

Q"‘*‘;’.
6.

20. CHIEF WARDEN AWTHORITY AND SUPERVIS BRS
il ‘;;

[
2

Senate: No ¢ »a to Joint Finance. e

Assem b Requlre DNR to designate a conservation warde}i\ the chief warden. This
chief wargn would have the responsibility of directing,- superv1smg, \nd controlling other

DNR gt ervatlonward irther - specify thatany conseirqtion warde t is desigrated as
q gyipervisor would be requlre ospend half\of his ef hertime performing-fidld enforcement
\Y
“‘n'/r “r,_..! 1 RRELQED ?' ._.",.u:‘u,'"-;. chHvikies RO

'C+ [ “\L“’&-

@ FISH AND WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT. £ -meuQ_

Senate: Provide $663,100 in 2001-02 and $684,300 in 2002- Chg. to JFC
03 in 2002-03 and 6.0 positions from the fish and wildlife Funding Positions
account for fisheries management staffing. Funding would |SEG-REV -$675,000
provide 3.0 fisheries biologists and 3.0 fisheries technicians. In SEG
addition, provide $368,900 in 2001-02 and $338,400 in 2002-03
and 6.0 positions from the fish and wildlife account for wildlife management staffing. Funding
would provide 1.0 wildlife biologist and 5.0 wildlife technicians.

$2,804,700 12.00

/LY\ FurtthOer, provide $375,000 SEG annually split-funded from the fish and wildlife, boat,
snowmobile, and ATV accounts to increase the Bureau of Customer Assistance and External
Relations’ limited-term employee (LTE) salary base. This increase would reflect LTE costs
incurred, and a 15% increase in the average hourly rate received by the Bureau’s LTEs in efforts
to improve recruitment and retention.
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Finally, authorize license agents to retain 50¢ when a free special zone T antlerless deer
hunting permit is issued. The Department indicates that it will provide one free zone T permit
for each deer license sold during the fall 2001 deer hunting season. The license agent would
retain $1 for issuing a gun deer, archery, sports or conservation patron license (including a 50¢
issuing fee under current law and an additional 50¢ under this provision). This issuance fee
would be deducted from the amount of license revenues retained by the DNR (the purchaser
would not pay the fee). Based on the number of deer hunting licenses purchased for the fall
2000 deer season, revenues to the fish and wildlife account are expected to decrease by $325,000
in 2001-02 and by $350,000 in 2002-03.

Assembly: No change to Joint Finance.

k f ala ol
STLOXY

Senate: Provide $30,000 in,2001-02 and $40,000 in 2002-03” Chg. to JFC

and BQ position from the fish and wildlife account ofAhe- Funding Positions
conservatiqn fund for a fisheries biologist. The positiopfould | SEG $70,000 1.00

be responsiblg for conducting water quality #nd fish
management acti™¢ies on Lake Superior.

Assembly: No citwgge to Joint Finance

23. HUNTER SAFETY EDUCANOX COURSES

Senate: No change to Joiny/financh

Assembly: Eliminatefhe student fee r®uirement for bow and Chg. to JFC
gun hunter safety edyfhtion courses. Insteal reimburse course

. . . . SEG-REV - $102,600
instructors for costs agfociated with teaching the cPg, up to $5 per

student, at an estiflated cost of $171,200 annua Currently, |SEG $342,400
instructors are reqyfred to collect the course fee from studentd\retain up '
to one-half to coffer the cost of administering the course, and Ymit the remaining monies to.

DNR. A portigh of the funds received by DNR from hunter safety\courses ($1.50 per student)
are depositef'to the fish and wildlife account, with one-half used to sigport the administration
and develgpment of the hunter safety education program. Eliminating th\fee for these courses
would glnerate a loss of revenue to the fish and wildlife account of app¥ximately $51,300
annugfy. This amount would be transferred from the safety education appiRpriation to the’

gengfal enforcement operations appropriation of the fish and wildlife accoum\in order to
cgitinue to provide hunter safety education support.

Natural Resources and Commerce o Page 479
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needed Seximn LRBbA0OGS /1 |

BUDGET AMENDMENT Mﬂd@f —

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

o

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page....,line....:

#. Page....,line....: ) \

#. Page....,line....:

#. Page....,line....:
#. Page....,line....:
#. Page....,line....:

[rev: 7/7/ 01DF15CONF.Am(fm)]
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MGG:wlj:rs
SfDC: ...... DNR agent
FOR 2001-03 B TRODUCTION
TO SENATE SUBSTITU AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATEBILL 55
At the locations indicated, amend the substitute-amendment as fo OWS:

1. Page 155, line 21: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
301,500 #236,000
and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $’3?¢8)40Q;)and

adjust the NET APPROPRIATION totals accordingly, to increase the authorized
. 2.0
FTE positions for the department of natural resources by 60 SEG wildlife

managemeﬁf positions.
v
2. Page 164, line 19: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
A%\\700 § 4 59,000
$66300 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by A to

increase the authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources by 6@ 3.0

SEG fisheries managemént positions.
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3. Pége 177, line 24: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
$375,000 and increase the dollar amount for ﬁscalvyear 2002-03 by $375,000 to

~
increase funding for limited term employee staffing.
v4. Page 480, line 7: substitute “50 cents” for “$1.50”.
V5. Page 489, line 10: substitute “50 cents” for “$1.50”.

[/ 6. Page 489, line 15: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1196@./23.‘566 (1r) of the statutes is created to read:

29.566 (1r) ISSUING PAYMENT FOR SPECIAL DEER HUNTING PERMITS. The
department shall establish a system under which the department pays each agent
appointed under s. 29.024 (6) (a) 2.1ir 3.l§payment of 50 cents each time that the
agent uses the statewide automated system contracted for under s. 29.024 (6) (a) 4.
to issue to an individual one or more deer hunting permits as authorized under s.
29.17 7.L/ The department shall make these payments by allowing the agent to retain
an amount equal to the payments from the amounts that are collected by the agent
and that would otherwise be remitted to the department.”.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin |
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2068/1
MGG:kmg:kjf

LFB....... Hotynski — Fish and wildlife management
FoRr 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT |

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 155, line 21: increase the dollar amount for ﬁscai year 2001-02 by
$307,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $235,000, and |
adjust the NET APPROPRIATION totals accordingly, to increase the authorized
FTE positions for the department of hatural resources by 3.0 SEG wildlife

management positions.

, 2. 'Page 164, liné 19: increase the dollar émount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
$431,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $459,000 to
increase the authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources by 3.0

SEG fisheries management positions.
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3. Page 177, line 24: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
$375,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $375,000 to
inéreése funding for lifnited term employee Stafﬁng. :

4. Page 480, line 7: substitute “50 cents” for “$1.50”.

5. Page 489, line 10: substitute “50 cents” for “$1.50”.

6. Page 489, line 15: after that line insert:
“SECTION 1196rk. 29.566 (1r) of the statutes is created to read:
29.566 (lr) ISSUING PAYMENT FOR SPECIAL DEER HUNTING PERMITS. The

department shall establish a'system under which the department pays each agent

_ appointed under s. 29.024 (6) (a) 2. or 8. a payment of 50 cents each time that the

agent uses the statewide automated system contracted for under s. 29.024 (6) (a) 4.
to issue to an individual one or more deer hunting permits as authorized under s.
29.177. The department shall make these payments by allowing the agent to retain

an amount equal to the payments from the amounts that are collected by the agent

* and that would otherwise be remitted to the department.”. |

(END)




